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From: Rosemary Mahtawossian [RMahtawossian@nksf.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 12:44 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Thomas Kingsley; Marco Icardo

Subject: Change of Principal Address

To Whom it May Concern:
Please note that we need to change the principal address for the following 2 companies:

Suze Orman Media Inc EIN# 95-4862893
Suze Orman Worldwide Enterprises, Inc EIN# 95-4862894

The new/correct principal address for both companies above is as follows:

1063 Hillsboro Mile, Unit# 201
Hillsboro Beach, FL 33062

The mailing address for the above 2 companies are as follows:

10960 Wilshire Bivd., 5™ Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90024

Please confirm receipt of this email and advise when the change has been made so we can fiie for the appropriate city
business license accordingly.

Thanks you
Rosemary

Rosemary Mahtawossian

Account Manager

Nigro Karlin Segal & Feldstein LLC
10960 Wilshire Bivd., 5 Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90024

Direct: 310-229-4403

Fax: 310-226-6645

Email: rmahtawossian@nksf.com
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